InterOffice Memorandum
January 22, 2009
To:

Matt Dobecka/Contract Administrator
From:

Dan James/Facilities Director
RE:
Solicitation 10150-09/Services, Parking Lot Striping 
Upon evaluation of the submitted bid tabulation packet for Services, Parking Lot Striping (IFB No. 10150-09), I recommend that we award the bid to the lowest overall bidder, Stripe-A-Zone, effective date of award.    

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me at extension 5331.

cc:
Laszlo Vadasz


Timmy Dooley



C:awardparkinglotstriping
